

Lehigh Wheelmen Association

Minutes of Monthly Meeting

Asbury Methodist Church

May 19, 2017

**Present:** 15 attendees, Officers present:,, F. deBiasi, C.Odom, D. Drummer. Absent: D. Sheffield, T. Lawrence, D. McCreight, G. Davis

**Guest Speaker:** *Dick Saul* “presented a slide show of his trip across. The Continental Divide.

1. Meeting called to order by VP of Touring, F. deBiasi. - 8:05pm

2. **Reports:**

a. President - D. Sheffield, absent -

b. Vice President - Touring Division: F. deBiasi, Announcements: Dates for future cycling events reviewed. See LWA calendar. Grill and Chill scheduled - June 12, 2017. VVV - May 28, Annual Crop Ride June 3. and the Tour de Tush - June 10. Bike Va. - June 23... August 5, 2017 is the date for the LWA annual Picnic. Thank you to Clyde and Cathy for their work on the VVV. Also, Donut Derby“rack cards” are available for pick up to distribute to local bike shops. Please sign up.

c. Secretary: C. Odom, April minutes are posted to the website and sent to officers. Motion presented, seconded and passed to accept minutes as written.

d. Treasurer: T. Lawrence, absent. no report

f. Racing Division: G. Davis, absent. No report

g. Membership: R. Baldock, See attached report via email.

h. Webmaster: D. Drummer, Small issue with “[PTD.net](http://PTD.net) email has been resolve.”.

a. Promotion: D. McCreight, absent. A member heard a VVV radio ad on Wednesday, June 19.

4. **Old Business**

a. The Pactimo, clothing line has received good feedback from members. Store may open again soon as requests mount up. S. Wright will initiate and announce. A request for socks was made. Glen has racing socks..

b. Quick Release no report.

c. C. Odom updated the VVV status. BikeReg is accepting registrations. 71 riders are preregistered, Road markings are done. Wegman's agreed to make a donation. Event is on track.

d. Gale Frischte spoke about the Tour de Tush. Start time is 7am with a mass start. He is hoping for 250 riders. Please sign up.

#### **4. New Business:**

1. Holiday party tabled. Cathy Odom has agreed to plan the Holiday Party.
2. Pactimo clothing store to open for two weeks and will close June 5.
3. June 21 guest speaker will be about sports massage. Later in the year “Bicycling” editor is a possibility as a guest speaker.
4. D. Drummer mentioned the grill for the “grill and chill is not working properly. J. Saake will look at it.
5. Tim Rielly thanked everyone for their support of Kathie & him during their time of grief..
6. Meeting adjourned 8:45pm

Submitted by: Cathy Odom, May 19 , 2017